

12312 COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY



the University of Alabama in Birmingham / UNIVERSITY STATION / BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35294
the Medical Center / SCHOOL OF MEDICINE / OFFICE OF THE DEAN / September 4, 1974

Hugh R. Hussey, M.D., Director
Division of Scientific Publications
American Medical Association
535 North Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Dear Hugh:

Enclosed is a draft of a narrative I would like to submit to the full DRB at the September 25 meeting for its consideration. In the interest of time, I am sending copies of this to Duke Trexler and Fred Shideman.

Sincerely,

James A. Pittman, Jr., M.D.
Dean

Enclosure

cc: Dr. Frederick E. Shideman
Mr. Duke C. Trexler

should be Oct. 25 for full DRB mtg.

Sept. 26 for AMA/AlHA/DRB mtg.